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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 25 May, 2018 11:44 AM

To: ‘admin-d@Ilkkauto.com'

Subject: OI: XD1135H / TP : EX1000H/LKK / DOA : 18/05/2018

Attachments: XD1135H - SAS.pdf; EX1I000H - SAS.pdf; EX1000H - ESTIMATE.pdf; EX1000H - PRS
FORM.pdf

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD

ADDRESS : 19 UBIROAD 4
SINGAPORE 408623

PERSON TO CONTACT : HAMZAH SA’AD @ 6703 8690 / 9645 0079

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVE LIM
Note: To survey on DIRECT SETTLEMENT basis. Please inform the repairer in writing, that you are require to
conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep

us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey
status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are estimate, insured and third party SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Thank you

Yee Pei Li

Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd

5 Temasek Boulevard

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 038985

Tel.: 65 6829 9199 DID: 65 6829 9194
Website: www.ergo.com.sg

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries
and concentrates on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk carriers



Daté: 25.05.2018 Sent via Fax
Dur Reference AU 1135H/5L/p l
or
Your Reference EX 1000H
Email
hamazah_saad@tanchong.com
o AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE. LTD.
Pre-Repair Survey (PRS) Acknowledgement
Vehicle For Inspection: EX 1000H
Insured's Vehicle: XD 1135H
Date Of Accident: 18.05.2018
We acknowledge receipt of your request for PRS on: 24.05.2018
In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from
the list below and indicat lection in the b ked *. * d
e elow and indicate your selection in the box marke L\Qt Pﬂ'\r&) (b'\gth\\ﬂ\{‘ N
AlS Automobile Inspection Services Pte Lid LBS L.8.5 Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd LKK LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
IAS Infiniti Appraisal Service Ps Priarity Services
IPK IP Knights Pte Ltd VAC Vicom Ltd

Your request for inspection does not have your client's cost of repair estimate, kindly forward a copy.

Your request for inspection does not have your client’s complete GIA report, kindly forward a copy

We acknowledge your interest for direct settlement, we will assess & revert soon upon receipt of estimate

Our Insured's driver has not reported the accident to us todate,

V |others:  We write to confirm our agreement to have a direct settlement of this claim with

quantum to be agreed. OFFICER-IN-CHARGE STEVE LIM

Prepared by: Q"@'\_/ Pei Ui 6829 9194 claims@ergo.com.sg

Signature: FAX : 6829 9247
Assessor use only: use only:
Assessor attended workshop on:
Assignment Date: Date:
Assignment Time: Time
Inspector:
Remarks: D Vehicle not available at the appointed date and time.

Kindly acknowledge our Assessor presence for the above job .

Waorkshop Acknowledgement & Stamp.
Note: Our Inspection is on a without admission to liability basis.




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref :  CS/EGI18009555/Utb
s 01 SIATES Towen I
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 25-05-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
15 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. XD 1135H Veh. Inspected EX 1000H
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. XD1135H/SL/pl Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 25/05/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer : Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  18/05/2018 Inspection Date
Survey held at AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD
19 UBI ROAD 4
SINGAPORE 408623
5a. Remarks

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
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T ! ar plance Farm by ir nce panies Is In gdr 3 v an i art af the ins
Any false reporting may be referrad to the Police for investigation.
ad n

5 s GIA Recards Ma atal Ingdira

his report will be forwarded by the insurer

archiving and that

fee, be made availa applicati

7. By the lodgement of this repart to the insurars, you hereby consant to the areniving of t e gentre and 1o copies of the report belng made avallable
aforesaid

Date Of Report 19/05/2018 08:39

Date Of Accident 18/05/2018 15:10

Exact Location Of Accident OUTSIDE GATE(23 JOON KOCN RD - LAND EQUIPMENT BLD)
Country/Stale of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number EX1000H

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner WA SOCK YIN (HE SHUYAN)

NRIC No S7315605Z

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No {LOCAL) +65-96874773

Alternative Phone No OTHERS-96874773

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer NISSAN

Model X-TRAIL-2.0 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO
far repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please slate action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE, LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number 1700081331

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

JEREMIAH PANGIHUTAN TAMPU BOLON

NRIC No $1537934J

Date Of Birth 07/11/1962

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 31/07/1998

Driving Experience 19 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

(LOCAL) +65-96874773

JEOLEOD9@GMAIL.COM
Page 1 of 21
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DECLARATION
I/We declars th;fa going paitl 1ars are true in every respect. A r

Driver's Signa,z e I
(If driver is néff the policyholder) ﬂU]uLJ HC.TH N‘“""\TRJH' HT‘t. L1D
r387UBI ROAD 4

Date & Time:
e ime F\% M[j ?‘f\_‘? IJ ’bINGAI‘,ORE RLTJD . i
TEL 5490 %656 FAX: Afdo T4

20) ’
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5/31/2018

. > Back to OneMotoring

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
5605Z

EX1000H

No

31 May 2018

NISSAN

X-TRAIL 2.0 CVT ABS 4WD S/R 7-STR
Silver

2015

MR20790807B
JN1JANT32Z0001238
106.0 kW (142 bhp)
$21,714.00

09 Dec 2015

09 Dec 2015

0

$22,400.00

Yes
08 Dec 2025
$16,800.00

08 Dec 2025

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)

10
$58,190.00
$43,767.00
$60,567.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 31 May 2018

hitps://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vri/action/enquireRebateByPublicBetoreDereginput ?FUNC | ION_ID=FU304009T |

m



AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE, LTD.

ESTIMATE : ACCIDENT/BOOY REPAIRS
REFERENCE : INS/IC/EA/U301/18
OATE : 19-MAY-2018

ERGO INSURANCE PTE L70

5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE
5(038985)

TEL : 68299199

FAX : 68299247/9243
ATTN : CLAIM MANAGER

OWNER'S NAME : WA SOCK YIN (HE SHUYAN)
ADORESS : BLK 765 PASIR RIS ST 71
#07-104
5(510765)

TELEPHONE NO : 96874773

TYPE OF CLAIM  : THIRD PARTY CLAIM

POLICY NO B

VEHICLE NO + EX1000H

MODEL COOE ¢+ JORNRRZTIZEWA-----
MODEL/YEAR + XK-TRAIL 2.0L ALL MODE XAl
ENGINE NO + MR2079068078

CHASSIS NO + INL1JANT3220001238

MILEAGE : 46052 KM

DATE IN : 19/05/2018

LIABILITY : 0.00

EXCESS CLAUSE : 0.

ACCIDENT DATE = 1B/05/2018

00
ESTIMATE BY  : HAMZAH = —- (’( C_j 4SO Gﬁ

AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL P1E LIL
1.9 UBl ROAD 4

ORE 408623 e
SN a0 9665 FAX: 6846 742

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:
» To resurvey beforeralter spray painting
« To dispiay damagen part(s) during resurvey
« Pants prices are subject to confirmation
« Third partv sufvey s on a “Without Prejudica’ basis
» No illeaal medification(s) is allowed
* Supplementary itemis) musl be resurveyed and
is subject 1o final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:

Vs’ Mfa//
P

-{A,///{g sy,

3!1/(‘?

o




AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE. LTD.

ESTIMATED LABOUR CHARGES FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGN NO EX1000H

ESTIMATED SURVEYOR'S
S/NO JOB CODE  NATURE OF JOB } ?‘0 CHARGES ~ RECOMMENDATION

1 22/001 LABOUR CHARGES TO REPAIR REAR END PANEL ,RENEW REAR  1200.00 7!0 ,
BUMPER & H/BACK DOOR.

.
271/002  CHARGES TO SPRAY PAINTING SAME. w0.00 /] S’D
372/003  REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR W/SCREEN GLASS. 240.00 =
-
4 72/004  REMOVE AND INSTALL H/BACK DOOR MECHANISM. 0.0 L .
5 Z1/005  APPLY SEALANT TO REAR H/BACK DOOR. 100.00 / s
6 11/006 REMOVE AND INSTALL REVERSE CAMERA, FINISHER 150.00 ‘/ L

MOUNTING, ALIGNMENT SETTING AND FUNCTION TEST.

7 I2/007 SUPPLY REAR LICENCE PLATE.

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 2620.00



AUTALUTION INOUSTRIAL PTE. LTD

MATERIAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGN N EX1000H

S/NO PARTS DESCRIPTION

1 Sl_’.u;é;;;“_-______.__._.___...... SRS

2 REAR W/SCREEN SEALANT

3 REAR W/SCREEN MOULDING

4 REAR LICENCE PLATE

5 REVERSE SENSOR

6 CLIP REAR BUMPER @1.20 EACH

7 EMBLEM REAR-X-TRAIL

8 EMBLEM REAR-NISSAN

9 WEATHER STRIP REAR H/BACK DOOR

10 REAR H/BACK DOOR

11 STAY-REAR BUMPER LH

12 STAY-REAR BUMPER RH

13 REINFORCEMENT BUMPER REAR

14 RH BRACKET REAR BUMPER

15 LH BRACKET REAR BUMPER

16 REAR BUMPER FASCIA
SUB TOTAL
LESS DISCOUNT (NETT-20.00%, LIST-30.00%, S/NETT-
GRAND TOTAL

OVERALL TOTAL

LEGEND: REMARKS( OK ) = APPROVED, REMARKS( X )

DAMAGED PARTS & PRICES

PARTS NUMEER NETT
NPN

SEALANT - 2
Z

901352-4CC0A 4_,51 65.70

-~
RLP ?\

SENSGR A

ossi-is0l Qe T
-~

BEN-4C0A PO 5970

/s

-4 1.30
BABGS ﬂ.'...f:lﬁ 401_ 101.30

. goazr_!—z:cma’" A1 13380

9001A-4LC5C w/'u 4200.00

HS210-4CtMA A 9 174.80
=

We211-4ctMa A A 174.80
Y

85032-4CC0A A <]  533.80
¥
85221-4CE0A 35.80
~
y &1
85220-4CE0A A4 4] 35.90

X

85022-4CE0H  ff ] 623.80

00%) 1229.32

= NOT APFROVED

LIST  S/NETT REMARKS
AT )z;
AL a0 P i
/
AT X
a1 =00 Y

0.00

470.00
0.00



AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE. LTD.

SUMMARY OF ESTIMATE FOR VEHICLE REGN NO £X1000H

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 2620.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES 5387. 28

........... 8253 .29
GRAND TOTAL 8007.28 *

* All charges do? not include GST.

SURVEYOR'S PARTICULARS

SURVEYED DATE

AUTHORTZED DATE

EACESS CLAUSE : 0.00
LIABILITY 2 0.00
REMARKS

PLS NOTE : This estimate is based on visual fnspection of the
affected vehicle. Should we require further labour
charges & spare parts in the process of repeirs, we
shall inform you accordingly.



—

AUTOLUTION [INDUSTRIAL FTE, LTD.

FINALIZED

REFERENCE
DATE

: ACCIDENT/BODY REPAIRS

+ INS/IC/EA/0301/18
: 19-MAY-2018

ERGD INSURAKCE PTE LTD
6 TEMASEK BOULEVARD
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE

5(038985)
TEL : 68299199

FAX : 68299247/9248
ATTN ; CLAIM MANAGER

CWNER'S KAME
ADORESS

TELEPHONE NO

TYPE OF CLAIM
POLICY NO
VEHICLE MO
MADEL CO0
MODEL/YEAR
ENGINE NO
CHASSIS ND
MILEAGE

OATE IN
LIABILITY
EXCESS CLAUSE
ESTIMATE BY
ACCIDENT DATE

WA SOCK YIN (HE SHUYAN)
: BLK 765 PASIR RIS ST 71
#07-104
SI510765)
+ 96874773

+ DIRECT SETTLEMENT / THIRD PARTY CLAIM
: EX10004
+ JORNRRZTAZEWA-
+ X-TRAIL 2.0L ALL MODE Axa4l
: MR207508078
+ JNTJANT 3220001238
ATGBA KM
+ 19/05/2018
0.00
0,00
: HAMZAY
: 18/05/2018

< OLDUL1 QU



AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL FTE. LTD.

LABOUR CHARGES FOR ACCIDENT VEMICLE REGY NO EX10004

S/NG J08 CO0E

1 22/001

? L0

3 12m02

& 22004

& 2005

b 2

1

B 22/008

NATURE OF .108

LABOUR CHARGES TG REPALR REAR LN PAUIL. &AW
BUMPER & RERTW REAK i/BALK COOR.

CHARGES 70 SPRAY PAINTING M.

REMOVE AND) INSTALL REAR W/SCRUEN GLASS.

REMOVE AKD THSTALL M/BACK DOCR 10 CHANG T,

APPLY SEALART 7O REAR 1IBALK 1er.

REMOVE AND INSTALL REVERSE CAMERA, 1 INTHHLE
MUUNTIRG. AL IGNMERT SEYTING AHD FURCTION T149)

SUPPLY RIAR LICERCE PLATE,

REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR INIERIGR ¥ IN1UR,

TOTAL LaBGH CHARGES

ESTIMATED  SURVIYOR'S
CHARGES RECOMZNOATION

1200.00

850.0C

240,00

2,0

281000

i

).

o

.00

A0,

150,00

41,00

sahi 00

(")



AUTOLUTEIOR IROUSTRIAL PTE. LTD

MATERIAL LIST FOR ACCIDENY VEMICLE REGN KO EX100CH

S/NG PARTS LESCRIPTION
L veATER STRIP e A 0
2 REAR LICEKCE PLATE
3 SUNDRIES
& REAR W/SCREEH SEALANT
5 REVERSE SENSOR
6 CLIP REAR BUMPER #1.20 Talv
7 EMBLLCM REAR-x-TRAIL
& [MELEY REAR-NISSAN
G STAY-REAR BUMPER Rl
10 RETRFORCEMENT BUMPER REAR
11 PB4 BRACKE! KEAR BUS“FER
12 REAR W/SCATEN MOULDING
13 REAR H/EAMX DOOR
14 STAY-REAR BUMPER LM
15 LH BRACKET REAR BUMPER

16 REAR BUMPIR FASCIA

B TOTa

PLRTS HUMBER

50830-2C008

ap

01553~ 10801

BABG0-4CL0A

B4895-4CL0A

HAZ11- 4002

§3032-ACL0A

85221 4Ct0A

30352-4CC0A

SO01A-4CEC

HE210- 4008

B3220- <CE0A

BELZZ-LLEQH

LESS DISCOUNT (METT-20.00%, LIST-30.00%, S/KETT-.00K)

GRAND TOTAL

OVERALL TOTAL

LEGEND: REMARKS( OX )} = APPROVED,

REMARKSC X ) = 10T APPROVED

DAAAGED PARTS & FRICES

RETT LISY S/NETT REMARKS
e I
0.5
T
20,00 K
#0600 X
7.20 ]
64,70 %
101.30 w
144,80 ’
i3e.80 X
35.80
b65.70 firt
AZ00.00 g
L L% = 1] ¥
3:.90 H
(23,80 i
44359 _ D.\I';{a 20,00

880,78 0.00 AR

3547.12 0.00 £0.00



AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE. LTD.

SUMMARY OF QVERALL CHARGES FOR VEMICLE REGM NO £x10004

NETT ITEM
LESS 20.00%)
KETT AMOURT

LIST iTem
LESS 30.00%)
LIST RMOUNT

SPECIAL METT I7EM
LESS .0C%)

SPECIAL WETT AWDUNT

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES
10TAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES

TOVAL CHARGES
ADD 7 % GST

GRAND TOTAL

A433.50
-BB6.78
547,12

0.00
0.co
0.00

BJ.00
g.0¢
80.0¢

2336.00
3627.12
5917.12

418.40
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Autolutnion Industnal

Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Lud's Authonised Dealer
19 Ubn Road 4

Singapore 408623

el (63) 64909666 / 67038680

Fax (65) 68467483

Business Reg. No.: 199500871W

31-July-2018 INS/SC/H/0424/18

ERGO Insurance Pte Lid

5 Temasek Boulevard #04-01
Sunctec Tower Five
Singapore 038985

Attn :  Motor Claim Manager
Claim Dept
Dear Sir
SUPPLEMENTARY CLAIM
REGN. NO. : EX1000H
CLAIM NO: XD 1135H/SL/pl

Further to our claim INS/IC/EA/0301/18  we are submitting a supplementary claim for the below
mentioned labour and part for the above mentioned case.

Labou arge

1 Remove and install rear interior finisher. Qﬁo $ 250.00 /

We trust the above supplementary claim will meet with your kind approval and we will forward to
you the final repair bill together with the satisfaction note on completion repairs.

USTRIAL PTELTD

Insurance Claim Dept

Cc: Surveyor-Mr. Marcus = LKK

TANCHONS

www.tanchong.com



' Vd V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref :  CS/EGI1B009555/Utbe2
sy SINTEG Towe AR
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date : 23-08-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. XD 1135H Veh. Inspected EX 1000H
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. XD1135H/SL/pl Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  YEE PEILI Assign Date 25/05/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN X-TRAIL (A) c.c 1997
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. JN1JANT32Z0001238 Colour SILVER
Odometer 46841 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/60 R18 DUNLOP 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |[225/60 R18 DUNLOP 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/60 R18 DUNLOP 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/60 R18 DUNLOP 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR O/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  18/05/2018 Inspection Date 31/05/2018
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

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. EX 1000H
Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wo. rkshop?sy)) (Sl)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR W/SCREEN MOULDING (N) NECESSARY 65.70 65.70
6|CLIP REAR BUMPER @$1.20 (N) NECESSARY 7.20 7.20
1|EMBLEM REAR X-TRAIL (N) NECESSARY 59.70 59.70
1|EMBLEM REAR - NISSAN (N) NECESSARY 101.30 101.30
1|WEATHERSTRIP REAR H/BACK DOOR (N) NOT NECESSARY 133.80 x
1|REAR H/BACK DOOR (N) DENTED / 4,200.00 4,200.00
CRACKED
1|STAY-REAR BUMPER LH (N) NOT NECESSARY 174.80
1|STAY-REAR BUMPER RH (N) NOT NECESSARY 174.80
1|REINFORCEMENT BUMPER REAR (N) NOT NECESSARY 533.80
1|RH BRACKET REAR BUMPER (N) NOT NECESSARY 35.80 .
1|LH BRACKET REAR BUMPER (N) NOT NECESSARY 35.90 2
1|REAR BUMPER FASCIA (N) TO REPAIR SEE 623.80
LABOUR
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -1,229.32 -886.78
4917.28 3,547.12
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
1|REAR W/SCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 80.00
1|REAR LICENCE PLATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
1|REVERSE SENSOR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 250.00 -
470.00 80.00
LABOUR
LABOUR CHARGE TO REPAIR REAR END PANEL, 1,200.00 780.00
RENEW REAR BUMPER & H/BACK DOOR. INCLUSIVE OF
THE REPAIR OF REAR BUMPER FASCIA.
CHARGES TO SPRAY PAINTING SAME. 850.00 750.00
REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR W/SCREEN GLASS. 240.00 240.00
REMOVE & INSTALL H/BACK DOOR MECHANISM. 80.00 80.00
APPLY SEALANT TO REAR H/BACK DOOR. 100.00 100.00
REMOVE AND INSTALL REVERSE CAMERA, FINISHER 150.00 150.00

MOUNTING, ALIGNMENT SETTING AND FUNCTION TEST.

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18009555/Utbe2
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Bt B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
Description of Parts Condition Estimate By | Our Adjusted
e P Workshop §)| ___ (5)
SUPPLY REAR LICENCE PLATE (NPA). - -
REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR INTERIOR FINISHER. 250.00 250.00
(ADDITIONAL)
2,870.00 2,350.00
GRAND TOTAL 8,257.28 5,977.12
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | [ | 5,977.12|

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18009555/Utbe2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraliser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




